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Lewis J. Paper
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FILED/ACCEPTED
October 24, 2012
0CT .24 2012
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Faderal Communications Gommission
Federal Communications Commission Dffice of the Secretary
445 12" Street, SW
‘Washington, DC 20054

Re:  WHNR(AM), Cypress Gardens, FL
Facility ID 21766

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Commission that WHNR(AM) (the
“Station™) has been taken off the air temporarily as of October 23, 2012.

As the Receiver for the assets for GB Enterprises Communications
Corporation, George R. Reed had hoped to continue on-air operations until final
disposition of matters by the Circuit Court for the Tenth Judicial Circuit in Polk
County, Florida (which appointed him as the Receiver). However, Mr. Reed has been
unable to reach an acceptable agreement to continue the provision of the
programming that had previously been broadcast by the Station. Fulfillment of his
obligations and responsibilities as the licensee of the Station therefore required him to
take the Station off the air temporarily until alternative programming arrangements
(and, if need be, alternative transmission facilities) can be secured.

A request for Special Temporary Authorization will be filed if it is anticipated
that the Station will be off the air for 30 days or more.

I should be contacted if the staff has any questions concerning this
notification.
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Sincerely,
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Attorneys for George R.. Reed, Receiver

By: /%/Lw / V/m

Lewls J. Paper ﬂ&/
cc: Victoria McCauley (by email)
George R. Reed (for inclusion in public inspection file)
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